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TO: = SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) 

* FROM: SAC, MOBILE (157-2627) (P) 

SUBJECT: MURKIN 

On the night of 4/6/68, an unknown female tele- 
phonically advised that she had observed the artist's 
conception of Unsub on teYevision and thought that it 
resembled JAMES BRIDGESWiho used to hang out at Radcliff's 5 
Restaurant, Gulf Shores, Ala, She said BRIDGES was about Be, 
35 years of age, 5'73" tall, weighed 185 pounds and known ”.” = 
to Officer CHARLIE REED of the Gulf Shores PD. Caller | ee 
would not identify herself or furnish any other infor- 
mation, 5 

  

   

  

    

CHARLIE Oley, Ala., on 4/8/68, advised 
that he is regularly employed at the Post Office in Foley 
and works nights as a policeman in Gulf Shores. He said 

- he has known JIMMY HOWARD BRIDGES when BRIDGES was employer 
2 4n Foley and Gulf Shores, Ala. ° 

  

mae sie eles rat aan He is deseribed as 
a W/M, born 1/30/37, Robstown, Texan, 518", 205 pounds, 
reddish-brown hair, brown eyes, heavy build; occupation, 
bakery equipment technician, fingerprint classification, 
144 mM 9 U 00 4 
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“that! Cagle TA coesibly be‘a: oe enn in’ is deter ‘case;* ee 
Pa i “may be located through the Houston Office or other infor-    

. 4 atthe mation may be obtained from the Denver Office, which is. . fe ee 00. m2 
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